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Articles 

-The definite article “THE” 

-The indefinite article “A” 

-The indefinite article “AN” 

Article definite specific 

He or she in spanish to talk about 

specific things it used before a 

singular or plural definite noun. 

 

Example 

THE car i want to buy 

Singular: THE house 

Plural: THE houses 

 

Article indefinite non-specific 

A or AN in spanish to talk about 

non-specific things is used before 

a singular noun, A is used when 

the woerd that follows begins 

with a consonant. 

 

A or AN in spanish to talk about 

non-specific things is used before 

a singular noun, AN is used when 

the Word that follows begins with 

a vowel. 

Example 

l want A banana 

A car 

A flower 

 

Example 

l want AN apple 

AN elephant 

AN apple 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Prepositions of place 

-prepositions functions 
A preposition is a part os speech that shows 

the relationship between two things.  

Some prepositions are: 

-In 

Indcates that something is 

inside. 

Example: the cat is in the box  

-On 

Indicates when one object is on another 

and they have direct contact. 

Example: the dog is on the box 

-Above 

-Below 

Indicates things that are in a position 

higher to another. 

Example: the clock is above the bookshelf  

 

Indicates things that are in position lowe  to 

another. 

Example: the bookshelf is Below the clock  



 

Prepositions of place 

-In front of 

-Behind 

-Far 

-Near 

-Next to 

Delante de 

 

Detrás de  

Indicates something that is far.  

Example: the dog far from the chair  

Indicates something that is near. 

Example: the cat is near the chair 

Indicates something that is nex to 

Example: the restaurant is next to the hotel  

Example 

Peter is in front of the curtain 

Anne is behind the curtain 


